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1 L “(E‘ ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
“” (MIRd ¥R &1 b difafid Frwie) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

Revised Letter (Increase in intake)
F.NO. 06/06/UP/ENGG/2006

June 30, 2009
To,
The Principal Secretary
Higher & Technical Education
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh
UP Vidhan Sabha Annexe
Vidhan Bhawan, Lucknow — 01

Sub @ AICTE Approval for extension / increase/ Variation in intake/ introduction of additional courses to ITS
ENGINEERING COLLEGE, PLOT NO 46, KNOWLEDGE PARK - III, GREATER NOIDA - 201 308 for the year
2009-2010 - req,

Ref:- Earlier of Extension of Approval.
Sir,

In continuation to Council’s letter referred above, the revised intake for the year 2009-2010 in respect of ITS
ENGINEERING COLLEGE, PLOT NO 46, KNOWLEDGE PARK - III, GREATER NOIDA - 201 308 is as under :

Name of the Course(s) Existing Intake Revised Intake
COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING 120 120
ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING 60 60
ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATION ENGG. 60 90*
MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 60 60
INFORMATION TECH 60 60

MCA 60 60

MBA 00 60#
“TOTAL 420 510

Note : *The approval for additional course(s) / increase in intake / variation in intake is valid for two years from
the date of issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respective university and fulfilling State Government
requirements of admission.

# The institution is required to submit a joint FDR of Rs.15 lakhs for the above sanctioned additional course of
MBA/MCA by 31* August 2009 to the concerned Regional Office.

The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project Report regarding additional built
up space, faculty and other facilities for the proposed intake. It may be noted that all facilities including additional built area
and appointment of faculty should be made available before the commencement of the next academic session. Random
surprise inspection would be carried out to verify facilities and if the institute is found deficient in fulfillment of norms &
standards of AICTE, appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

Please note that other terms & conditions in the earlier letter will remain unchanged.
Yours faithfully,

(DevVrat Sihgh)
Adviser={EBT)
Copy to:

> THE PRINCIPAL/DIRECTOR
ITS ENGINEERING COLLEGE,
PLOT NO 46, KNOWLEDGE PARK - III,
GREATER NOIDA - 201 308

» The Regional Officer, AICTE Northern Regional Office, Govt, Polytechnic Campus, Adjoining, DTE, Vikas Nagar,
Kanpur — 208 024

» The Commissioner of Technical Education, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh, Govt.Polytechnic, Kanpur Campus, Vikas
Nagar, Kanpur — 208 024

» Registrar, Uttar Pradesh Technical University, Sitapur Road, Lucknow
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